Ferkiggstad, James H.

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2006 8:10 PM

To: Ferkingstad, James H.

Subject: Inquiry re method of delivery of notice under Rule 803.5(a)(1)

Mr. Ferkingstad,

Under Rule 803.5(a)(1), the acquiring person must attest that "the issuer whose voting securities are to be acquired ha
received notice in writing by certified or registered mail, by wire or hand delivery, at its principal executive offices, of..

My question is whether fax or e-mail delivery would be considered delivery "by wire" in satisfaction of this requirement
do not find any published guidance on this point. The transaction at issue is not a tender offer, but rather market
purchases that will cross the 10% threshold.

As a practical matter, the acquiring person would be able to file one day earlier, if electronic delivery were permitted.

Thank you for your consideration of this item. | will call to discuss.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If y
nave received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and deiete this copy from

your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

Any Federal tax advice contained herein is not written to be used for, and the recipient and any subsequent reader
cannot use such advice for, the purpose of avoiding any penalties asserted under the internal Revenue Code. If the
foregoing contains Federa! tax advice and is distributed to a person gther than the addressee, each additional and
subsequent reader hereof is notified that such advice should be considered to have been written to support the prom
or marketing of the transaction or matter addressed herein. In that event, each such reader should seek advice from
independent tax advisor with respect to the transaction or matter addressed herein based on the reader's particufar

circumstances.




